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MEMORANDUM—-—- -——. --

To: DRMP Staff, See Below DATE: May 15, 1967

FROM: Chief, Grants Review Branch

SUBJECT: Non-Competing Continuation Applications

Attached are copies of the following applications for the second year
of planning funds for the following regions:

5 S02 RM 00001-02
5 S02 RMOOO02-02
5 S02 RM 00004-02
5 S02 RM 00008-02
5 S02 RM 00009-02
5 S02 RM 00018-02

If you have any comments on these
having them by June 9 for review.

Hawaii
Kansas
Albaxiy
Connecticut
Missouri
Tennessee Mid-South

applications we would appreciate

Martha L. Phillips

Distribution of this memorandum to:

Alpert, Mr.
Abrams, Miss
Ackerman, Mr.
Anderson, Mr.
Beattie, Mr.
Cavar”occhi,Mr.
Coffin, Mr.
Conrath, Miss
Dyson, Dr.
Friedlander, Mr.
Fuller, Mrs.
Geisbert, Mrs.
Hamilton, Dr.
Handal, Mrs.

Hellickson, Mr.
Hilsenroth, Mr.
Husted, Dr.
Klieger, Dr.
Kyttle, Mrs.
Lawrence, Mr.
Marston, Dr.
Mason, Mr.
Mayer, Dr.
Nelson, Miss
O’Bryan, Dr.
Odoroff, Mr.
Pete3xon, Mr.
Phillips, Mrs.

Pierce, Mr.
Resnick, Miss
Retholtz, Dr.
Sadin, Mrs.
Salazar, Mrs.
Schieber, Dr.
Shouse, Miss
SilsbeeB Mrs.
Sloan, Dr.
Turner, Miss
Van Nostrand, Mr.
Whaley, Mr.
Wolfe, Mr.
Yordy, Mr.
Zwick, Mr.


